Public Document Pack

CHESTERFIELD
A BOROUGH COUNCIL

Please ask for Brian Offiler
Direct Line: 01246 345229
Email committee.services@chesterfield.gov.uk

The Chair and Members of Licensing
Committee - Group 1

Councillors Bellamy, Avis Murphy,
Bexton, Lisa Collins, Parsons, Slack

17 July 2018
Dear Councillor,

Please attend a meeting of the LICENSING COMMITTEE - GROUP 1 to be
held on WEDNESDAY, 25 JULY 2018 at 10.00 am in Committee Room 1, Town
Hall, Chesterfield, S40 1LP, the agenda for which is set out below.

AGENDA

Part 1(Public Information)

1.  Declarations of Members' and Officers' Interests relating to items on the
agenda

2.  Apologies for Absence
3.  Minutes (Pages 3 - 4)

Minutes of the Meeting of the Licensing Committee held on 28 March,
2018.

4.  Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence by Daniel Thwaites plc
in respect of The Ark Tavern, Chesterfield Road, Brimington,
Chesterfield, S43 1AD (LC 180) (Pages 5 - 94)

Yours sincerely,

Chesterfield Borough Council, Town Hall, Rose Hill, Chesterfield S40 1LP
Telephone: 01246 345 345, Text: 07960 910 264, Email: info@chesterfield.gov.uk

www.chesterfield.gov.uk



1%

Local Government and Regulatory Law Manager and Monitoring Officer



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING COMMITTEE 28.03.18

LICENSING COMMITTEE RECORD OF DECISIONS

Date of Hearing and
Determination:

Wednesday, 28th March, 2018

Members Present:

Councillor A Murphy (Vice-Chair, in the chair)
Brunt
Redihough

Apologies for Absence

Councillor Bellamy
Derbyshire
P Innes

Declarations of Interest:

No declarations of interest received.

Name: -

Nature: -

Minutes: Minutes of the Licensing Committee meeting held on 13
December, 2017 were signed by the Chair as a correct record.

Minute No: 8 (17/18)

Subject: Application for a New Premises Licence by Layals Limited, in

respect of The Cricketers Inn Convenience Store, Stand Road,
Newbold, Chesterfield, S41 8SJ. (LC 170)

Meeting in Public
Private

Public

Name of Applicant:

Layals Limited

Applicant’s
Representatives:

Mr A Singh Layal
Represented by Mr P Robson

Responsible Authorities
who made
Representations:

Premises Licence Holder

Interested Parties who
made Representations:

Record of Decision

* That the application for a New Premises Licence by Layals
Limited in respect of the The Cricketers Inn Convenience Store,
Stand Road, Chesterfield, S41 8SJ be granted in accordance
with the application subject to:

(@)  the relevant mandatory conditions

(b)  the conditions set out in the operating schedule submitted
with the application.

Signed as a correct
record:

Date:




Page 4



Agenda Item 4

FOR PUBLICATION

APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE BY
DANIEL THWAITES PLC
IN RESPECT OF
THE ARK TAVERN, CHESTERFIELD ROAD, BRIMINGTON,
CHESTERFIELD, S43 1AD (LC 180)

MEETING: LICENSING COMMITTEE

DATE: 251 July 2018

REPORT BY: LICENSING OFFICER
Steve Ashby

WARD BRIMINGTON

1.0 APPLICATION

1.1 The Applicant is Daniel Thwaites PLC.

1.2 The premise is
The Ark Tavern
Chesterfield Road
Brimington
Chesterfield
S43 1AD

2.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

2.1 For Members to determine an application for a variation of the
premises licence in respect of The Ark Tavern.

2.2 Relevant representations have been made and not withdrawn and

thus the application cannot be granted or refused under officer
delegated authority.

Page 5 1



3.0 CHANGES SOUGHT IN APPLICATION

3.1

The premises are currently licensed for the sale by retail of
alcohol, the playing of live and recorded music and the provision of
late night refreshment as below.

The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the

premises
e Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 11:00 - 00:00
e Friday, Saturday & Sunday 11:00 - 02:00

With non-standard timings of
e 24th, 26th, 27th and 28th December from 11.00 until 02.00
the following day.
e New Year's Eve from 11.00 on 31st December until 01.00 on
2nd January.

Late Night Refreshment
e Monday to Saturday, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday
or New Year’s Eve, 23.00 to 23.30
e On New Year's Eve, from 23.00 to 05.00 the following day.

Playing of live music (Indoors)
e Monday to Sunday 11:00 - 00:00

With non-standard timings of
e 11.00 to 02.00 on 24th, 26th, 27th and 28th December.
e 11.00 on New Year's Eve to 01.00 on 2nd January

Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
e Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 11:00 - 00:00
e Friday, Saturday and Sunday 11:00 - 02:00

With non-standard timings of
e 24th, 26th, 27th and 28th December from 11.00 until 02.00
the following day.
e New Year's Eve from 11.00 on 31st December until 01.00 on
2nd January.

These timings are reflected in the premises opening hours.
e Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 11:00 - 00:30
e Friday, Saturday & Sunday 11:00 - 02:30

2 Page 6



With the same non-standard timings of

24th, 26th, 27th and 28th December from 11.00 until 02.30
the following day.

New Year's Eve from 11.00 on 31st December until 01.30 on
2nd January.

3.2 This variation application has been subject to amendment.
The initial application sought to

Remove some conditions from the licence and add some
stronger control measures in respect of the licensing
objective of “protection of children from harm”.

Extend the current late night refreshment provision permitted
in the premises licence.

Amend the non-standard timing for the premises opening
hours.

Make internal changes to the premises layout which consists
primarily of the removal of two low walls to open up the
performance area within the premises. The entrance and
lobby and rear porch which are noise control measures
remained unchanged. The changes were shown on a plan
submitted with the application.

A further impact of the plan was that if granted it would make
changes to licensable activities at the premises. The plan
showed an extension to the permitted area for the sale and
supply of alcohol to include the rear porch and an area
outside the rear doors of the premises, although this change
to alcohol provision was not indicated at page 3 of the
application form. That outside area has since been removed
from the application by a later submission of an amended
plan.

3.3 The proposed changes to the licence conditions are shown below.
Removal of the following conditions

All members of staff concerned with sales of alcohol will be
trained in relation to sales of alcohol to persons under the
age of 18 years. (Mentioned twice).

Pre-opening safety checks will be carried out at the premises
before each trading session.

Annual testing and inspection of the Gas installation at the
premises by a qualified engineer.

Annual testing and inspection of the Emergency Lighting at
the premises by a qualified engineer.

Page 7 3



3.4

« Annual testing and inspection of the Fire Alarm at the
premises by a qualified engineer.

« All escape routes and exits maintained so as not to cause
hindrance in the event of evacuation.

e No persons under the age of eighteen years shall be
permitted to remain on the premises after 21.00.

Addition of the following conditions in the “protection of children
from harm” section
e A “Challenge 25" policy shall be adopted and enforced at the
premises whereby any person who appears to be under the
age of 25 shall be required to provide identification to prove
that they are over the age of 18 before they are permitted to
purchase alcohol. The only forms of acceptable identification
will be:
o A passport;
o A UK Photocard Driving Licence;
o Official ID card issued by HM Forces or EU bearing a
photograph and the date of birth of the holder;
o Any other form of identification agreed with a
representative of the Police Licensing Unit.
¢ All staff who are involved in the sale of alcohol will be trained
in relation to the “Challenge 25” policy upon the
commencement of their employment, following which they
will undertake refresher training at suitable intervals.
e Said training will be documented and will be made available
to an authorised officer upon request.
e No person under the age of eighteen years shall be
permitted to remain on premises after 22.00.

The application seeks indoor late night refreshment to be added to
the licence as below

e Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 23:00 - 00:30
e Friday, Saturday and Sunday 23:00 - 02:30

With non-standard timings of

e 24th, 26th, 27th and 28th December from 23.00 until 02.30
the following day.

e New Year's Eve from 23.00 on 31st December until 02.30 on
2nd January.

4 Page 8



3.5 An amendment to the non-standard timings for opening hours is

3.6

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

sought as below
e 24th, 26th, 27th and 28th December from 11.00 until 02.30
the following day.
e New Year's Eve from 11.00 on 31st December until 02.30 on
2nd January.

In relation to the extension of the permitted alcohol sale and supply
area, it was not readily apparent from the application that this was
being sought.

The fact that a full variation application was submitted rather than
a minor one led to further enquiry where it became apparent that
the new premises plan had included the additional outside area for
the sale and supply of alcohol.

A conversation with the Designated Premises Supervisor Mr
Walker confirmed that the intention of said extension was to
enable a bar to be used in the beer garden.

This would provide a better service to those customers using the
beer garden, allowing not only the sale of alcohol but also light
refreshment and confectionary.

The intention was to use this facility primarily in the daytime and
early evening of trading hours.

APPLICATION PROCESS

A copy of the application form and associated plans can be seen
at Appendix 1.

The initial date of receipt was 15t June 2018 but the 28 day
application consultation period did not actually commence until 5t
June 2018 due to site notices not being available at the premises
for display.

The current Premises Licence is attached as Appendix 2.

Applications for variation of Premises Licences are required to be
advertised by way of site notice displayed at the premises, an
advert in the local press, and copies of the application submitted to
all Responsible Authorities.

A copy of the appropriate local press advert taken from the
Derbyshire Times on Thursday 14" June 2018 is attached at
Appendix 3.

Page 9 5



4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

4.12

The site notices displayed on the premises, advertising the
application were viewed by licensing enforcement staff on 7t June
2018 and found to be displayed correctly and completed
appropriately.

The application was submitted by e-mail. Consistent with current
guidance, the Chesterfield Borough Council Licensing Authority
circulated a copy of the application to the Responsible Authorities
within the appropriate time limits.

The statutory deadline for representations in respect of the
application was midnight on Monday 2™ July 2018.

Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties (persons/bodies
representative of businesses or residents in the vicinity of the
premises) are entitled to make representations to the Licensing
Authority provided they are relevant representations.

A number of representations have been received and accepted, in
relation to one or more of the licensing objectives which are:-

¢ the prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

¢ the prevention of public nuisance

e protection of children from harm

The representations come from local residents and two
responsible authorities which are Chesterfield Borough Council’s
Environmental Health Department and Licensing Department.

After receipt of the first local resident representation, it became
apparent that there were other residents who were dissatisfied with
the application but had not submitted a representation.

This was due to concerns that their input would not have any effect
upon the representation process and was based upon their
experiences of a previous hearing for a variation application at the
same premises.

The current application was drawn to their attention and a further 3
representations were submitted.

Redacted copies of the representations are shown at Appendices
numbered 4 to 9.

6 Page 10



4.13

4.14

4.15

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

As a result of the representations received, an amended premises
plan was submitted by the applicant on 10" July 2018.

The new plan removed the outside area from the scope of the
application. It resulted in a smaller extension to the area identified
for the sale and supply of alcohol, now just adding on the porch at
the rear doors of the property that gives access to the beer garden.

A copy of the new plan can be seen at Appendix 10.

REPRESENTATIONS

Any representation received must be relevant to the likely effect of
the proposed variation on the promotion of at least one of the 4
licensing objectives which are:

(1) the prevention of crime and disorder

(2) public safety

(3) prevention of public nuisance and

(4) the protection of children from harm.
Representations which are not relevant must be rejected.

If a representation has been made but is subsequently withdrawn it
is no longer a relevant representation and provided there are no
other relevant representations the application can be dealt with
under officer delegated authority.

The representations that have been made address all four
licensing objectives to varying degrees.

Upon receipt of the amended plan, the changes were brought to
the attention of those making representations and it was found that
none of the representations were withdrawn.

The Licensing Authority considered the application and

representations in light of the amended plan that was submitted,
determining that the representations remained relevant.

Page 11 7



5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

This determination was reached after taking account of section
8.57 of The Secretary of State’s Revised Guidance issued under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

8.57 The licensing authority must also consider any relevant
representations received from other persons within the
time limit referred to below. As stated earlier in this
Guidance, representations are only relevant if they
clearly relate to the likely effect of the grant of the
variation on the promotion of at least one of the
licensing objectives; representations must be
confined to the subject matter of the variation. In the
case of minor variations, there is no right to a hearing (as
for a full variation or new application), but licensing
authorities must take any representations into account in
arriving at a decision.

The intention of the changes at the venue appears to promote the
live music aspect of the premises, making the main performance
area within the premises more accessible.

The venue advertises itself as “The Home of Live Music” and has a
number of enthusiastic followers. Appendix 11 shows a small
selection of Facebook page screenshots which appear to support
this.

As the representations made relate to the performance of live
music at the venue they were deemed relevant.

Local residents
The representations that have been made by local residents
identify the following issues:
e Live music played at exceptionally loud volumes, which leak
straight out from the pub.
e Very loud music on bank holidays.
Music going on until late at night, disturbing the sleep of
residents.
Shutters not used during live performances.
Windows remain open during live performances.
Doors open during live performances.
Teenagers congregating in and around the Ark Tavern,
exhibiting anti-social behaviour.

8 Page 12



5.1

e Observation of teenagers present in the beer garden and
leaving the premises after the 21.00 curfew stated for under
18 year olds. These often look to be in a state of inebriation
and cause nuisance in and around the premises and road.

e Failure to adhere to current licence conditions, in particular
the beer garden being used for consumption after the 2300
curfew for that area.

e Unruly behaviour of unsupervised children using the beer
garden including footballs repeatedly kicked into
neighbouring gardens.

e The children’s climbing frame in the beer garden which is tall
enough to allow users to look into neighbouring gardens and
its unsupervised use (ostensibly a planning issue which
cannot be addressed through planning legislation due to the
length of time it has been in situ).

e Scuffles and fights outside the public house.

e Very late departure of customers from the public house with
shouting, swearing and walking in the road, taxis pulling up
outside sounding their horns.

e Failure to adhere to previously agreed conditions between
residents and the premises which included

o Music would be stopped at 23.00 on Tuesdays
o Placing soundproof boards at windows
o Keeping doors closed

¢ Inability of residents to enjoy their own homes and gardens
as noise from the Ark Tavern intrudes.

e Disappointment at the way the last variation application for
the premises was dealt with.

The representations need to be read to get a better appreciation of
the impact of the premises upon the local residents.

Licensing Authority

The Licensing Authority representation addresses a lack of
adherence to current licence conditions, specifically the beer
garden curfew.

It was disappointing to see a repetition of this failure after the issue
had been previously discussed with the premises management.

Page 13 9



5.12

5.13

5.14

Environmental Health

The Environmental Health Department representation centres on
the fact that there are ongoing investigations into noise complaints
at this premises and similar historic complaints. The Senior
Environmental Health Officer Mrs Thelwell asked the premises
licence holder to complete a noise management plan but this has
not been completed to date. Nor has the public nuisance section of
the variation application form which would indicate what measures
are being taken to address any noise issues.

Video Footage
In addition to the written representations accompanying this report,
there are a number of video clips compiled by one of the
representors showing offending behaviour at the Ark Tavern.
These are provided on two DVD discs.
There is a summary of the video content provided on the first disc
which is included at Appendix 12. This disc has 29 video clips
recorded between 15t April 2018 and 1st July 2018. There is some
overlap in the described type of behaviour recorded. In summary, it
states that the following can be seen
¢ 19 incidents of loud music
e 6 incidents of use of the beer garden after 2300,
accompanied by alcohol consumption and loud music
¢ 3 incidents of nuisance behaviour of children
¢ 1 incident of the rear porch doors remaining open at the
premises allowing music escape
Of these incidents, 8 are recorded after 2300.

A supplementary disc has been produced with a further 10 video
clips thereon.
Again, there is some overlap in the described type of behaviour
recorded. In summary, the following can be seen
¢ 1 incident of loud music
¢ 4 incidents of use of the beer garden after 2300,
accompanied by alcohol consumption and loud music
e 2 incidents of loud, unruly behaviour in the rear garden
including one of nuisance behaviour of children
¢ 1 incident of the rear porch doors remaining open at the
premises allowing music escape
Of these incidents, 9 are recorded after 2300.

10 Page 14



5.15

5.16

5.17

5.18

5.19

5.20

Some of this video footage appears to show breaches of the
conditions on the licence as below
e The beer garden will cease to be used by customers for the
purposes of the consumption of alcohol at 23.00 each day.
e The management will ensure that the grounds of the
premises will be kept tidy and without nuisance to other
neighbouring businesses or residents.
This video footage will be made available to the Licensing
Committee to view.

Taking into account multiple recordings during single trading
sessions the video content can be summarised as below.
e 39 separate recordings made between 15t April and 15t July
2018.
e 20 separate trading sessions are subject of video recordings
¢ Noise nuisance, late use of the beer garden, alcohol
consumption in the beer garden after 23.00 and unruly,
inconsiderate behaviour of patrons is common.

A further chronological summary has been produced combining
the original document and the later disc content, to show all the
incidents grouped by date and this is shown at appendix 13.

The below table shows a selection of those video clips
representing different sorts of behaviours at the premises.

These video clips are available to be viewed now by the committee
should they wish to see behaviour complained of.

Video clip table

Reference | Time Footage time | Activity

of note

Sunday 22" April 2018

28 4:15pm 17s 30s 47 s | Loud audible music

Sunday 6" May 2018

19 9:20 pm all of it Children in beer garden,
shouting and screaming
in daytime.

Monday 7" May 2018

11

6pm 3s Loud audible music

Page 15 11



Monday 28t May 2018
14 Bank all of it Bank holiday. Loud
Holiday audible music. Rear
5pm porch doors open.
Saturday 9" June 2018
20180609 | 23.49 Alcohol consumption
234916 in rear garden.
Friday 15 June 2018
20180615_ | 23.38 Loud audible music,
233731 loud customers and
alcohol consumption
in beer garden.

Saturday 16t June 2018

4

11:44pm | 2m11s Loud audible music and
alcohol consumption in
beer garden.

25

11:50pm | 35s 49s Loud audible music
1min ,singing and shouting in
beer garden

5.21

5.22

The allegation of use of the beer garden after curfew is supported
by an observation visit by the Licensing Department’s enforcement
patrol at 23.52 on Saturday 23" June 2018 where some 8 or 9
patrons were seen in the beer garden of which 3 were drinking
alcohol.

A further visit 10 minutes later found some of this group had left
but that 2 were still drinking alcohol.

At this time 2 males were observed to urinate against an outhouse
near to the car park.

This sort of activity had already been discussed previously with the
premises management on 2" June 2018. The issue of the breach
of this condition had been raised on that enforcement visit as a
result of a complaint that had been received in relation to Bank
Holiday activity at the premises.

It was explained that the management had been let down by a staff
member in relation to that complaint. He had been away from the
premises on that occasion and the staff member had failed to
monitor keeping doors closed or use of the beer garden later in the
evening.

However between the content of the discs viewed to date and the
enforcement visit findings, it appears to indicate there are a further

12  Page 16



5.23

5.24

6.0
6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

5 trading sessions after this issue was raised, when the same
offending behaviour has been repeated.

It is fair to say that had this video evidence been presented in
isolation and not in the context of this variation application, it would
lead to separate proceedings against the premises.

In investigating this application the following information has also
been gathered

¢ Neither Derbyshire Police nor the Chesterfield Borough
Council Community Safety Department have any incidents of
antisocial behaviour logged against the premises over the
last 12 months.

e Chesterfield Borough Council’s Environmental Health
Department has a number of ongoing and historical
complaints lodged against the premises in relation to noise
and nuisance.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The Ark Tavern has experienced some success with the
introduction of live entertainment at the venue on weekend
evenings and at a “jam night” on Tuesday evenings. Whilst
increased footfall and patronage have been popular with the
premises and staff, local residents are not so happy about the
change in emphasis at the premises which they describe as
“village public house to live rock music venue”.

Clearly the issues of noise nuisance and disorderly conduct are
ones that local residents associate with the premises and are
contentious for those living nearer to the premises, as evidenced
by the representations made.

The same premise was subject to a previous variation application
in March 2017.

This resulted in the application being heard before the Licensing
Committee in May 2017.

On that occasion permission for live music was granted to the
premises to allow live music within the premises daily from 1100 to
midnight.

That application was also opposed, with representations tendered
by six local residences.

Page 17 13



6.5

6.6

6.7

Ultimately, the application was granted and the decision letter for
that Licensing Committee Hearing can be seen at Appendix 14.

The residents who attended the previous hearing state that on that
occasion the Designated premises supervisor voluntarily agreed
with them to employ the noise reduction tactics referenced in the
representations i.e.

e Music would stop at 23.00 on Tuesdays

¢ Placing soundproof boards at windows for live music

performances
e Keeping doors closed during live music performances.

There is reference in the current representations that as soon as
the last variation was granted, these measures were no longer
employed on a regular basis.

The representors feel that their representations were not given due
weight on that last occasion and so felt let down by the result of
that committee. They are understandably sceptical about the value
of this hearing and some were reluctant contributors to the
process.

7 OPTIONS

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Determination of application

When carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority
must do so with a view to promoting the 4 licensing objectives and
also with regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and the
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

The Licensing Committee may grant the application as requested,
grant it subject to conditions, or refuse the application.

Where either the applicant or a person who made relevant
representations is aggrieved by the decision of the Licensing
Authority, appeal is to the Magistrates' Court.

Should the committee choose to grant the application with
modified conditions then based on enquiries with those making
representations, some of the following might be found to be
acceptable

e Removal of live music as a permissible activity

14  Page 18



A reduction in the terminal permissible hour for live music
performances at the venue
The addition (as conditions to the licence) of the noise
reduction measures mentioned as having been previously
negotiated i.e.

o Music would stop at 23.00 on Tuesday’s jam night

o Placing soundproof boards at windows for live music

performances

o Keeping doors closed during live music performances.
A reduction in the terminal permitted hour for use of the beer
garden, irrespective of whether consuming alcohol or not.
The addition of a licence condition requiring the completion
of a noise management plan which would need
Environmental Health Department approval for
implementation and subsequent amendment.

8 RECOMMENDATION

That the Committee
e consider the representations made by local residents and

Responsible Authorities
and

Determine whether the application for a variation of a
Premises Licence made by Daniel Thwaites PLC for The Ark
Tavern be granted, granted with conditions, or refused.

2L

LICENSING OFFICER

For more information on this report please contact the author,

Steve Ashby on 01246 345780 or email
steve.ashby@chesterfield.gov.uk

Page 19 15



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We Danicl Thwaites PIC . o csmscomesnrect s s isuninisstissa st et
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
PL/VE/0117

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Ark Tavern

Chesterfield Road

Brimington

Chesterfield

Post town Derbyshire Postcode S43 1AD

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £7,100.00

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if Star Brewery
different from premises Penny Street
address

Post town Blackburn Postcode BB1 6HL

Part 3 - Variation

Page 21


Offilerb
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 1


Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? [IYes X
No
DD MM YYYY
If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect?
g P PP RPTR]

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ ]Yes X No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

To vary the plan that accompanies the premises licence to include a minor refurbishment
internally.

To add late night refreshment as a licensable activity.

To insert/amend/remove some conditions.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend:

Page 22




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 3) Please tick all that apply

a)
b)
<)
d)
e)
f)

g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 23

O OO0o00o0ooOgoad



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors ]

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) OTtioo J

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 24




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors
timings (please read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
----------- guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
-1 exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

Page 25




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read

—| guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 26




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

Indoors ]

(please read guidance note 4)

]

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

---------- boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 27




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors [
timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors 0
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please

{ read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 28




19

Recorded music Will the plaving of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors ]

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
- read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

------ playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

Page 29




G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please

------- read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 30




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

@

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors O]

Both il

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

o | description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read

guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 31




Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment

take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors X
please tick (please read guidance note 4)
Outdoors ]

Both ]

Mon | 23.00 | 00.30

Tue | 23.00 | 0030

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed | 23.00 | 00.30

Thur | 23.00 | 00.30

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 23.00 | 02.30

Sat 23.00 | 02.30

Sun | 23.00 | 0230

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 7)

24.26,27 and 28 December from 23.00 until 02.30 the following day.

New Year’s Eve from 23.00 on 31 December until 02.30 on 2
January.

Page 32




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | oy the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 9) premises Il

timings (please read

guidance note 8) Off the O]

premises

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 6)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

1 the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 10).

None currently anticipated.

Page 33




L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 11.00 | 00.30

Tue | 11.00 | 00.30

Wed | 11.00 | 00.30

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open

to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur | 11.00 | 00.30 | the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

24,26,27 and 28 December from 11.00 until 02.30 the following day.

Fri 11.00 | 02.30
R L New Year’s Eve from 11.00 on 31 December until 02.30 on 2
January.

Sat 11.00 | 02.30

Sun | 11.00 |02.30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Pre opening safety checks will be carried out at the premises before each trading session.
Annual testing and inspection of the gas installation at the premises by a qualified engineer.
Annual testing and inspection of the emergency lighting at the premises by a qualified engineer.
Annual testing and inspection of the fire alarm at the premises by a qualified engineer.

All escape routes and exist maintained so as not to cause hindrance in the event of evacuation.
No persons under the age of 18 years shall be permitted to remain on the premises after 21.00.

All members of staff concerned with sales of alcohol will be trained in relation to sales of alcohol
to persons under the age of 18 years (x2).

Page 34




Please tick as appropriate

X

® ] have enclosed the premises licence
]

® Thave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part

of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 35



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

¢) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

¢) The protection of children from harm

A “Challenge 25” Policy shall be adopted and enforced at the premises whereby any person who appears to be
under the age of 25 shall be required to provide identification to prove that they are over the age of 18 before they
are permitted to purchase alcohol. The only forms of acceptable identification will be:

- APassport;

- A UK Photocard Driving Licence;

- Official ID card issued by HM Forces or EU bearing a photograph and the date of birth of the holder;

- Any other form of identification agreed with a representative of the Police Licensing Unit.

All staff who are involved in the sale of alcohol will be trained in relation to the “Challenge 25” policy upon the
commencement of their employment, following which they will undertake refresher training at suitable intervals.

Page 36




Said training will be documented and will be made available to an authorised officer upon request.

No persons under the age of eighteen years shall be permitted to remain on the premises after 22.00.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or X
® T have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made
in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

®  [understand that [ must now advertise my application.

MNX X X

® Thave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

® [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature N @@\‘Q\J‘\{}

Date 01.06.18

Capacity Solicitors on behalf of the applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 37




Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 15)

Samantha Faud

Napthens LLP

Darwen House

Walker Business Park

Walker Road

Post town | Blackburn Post code ‘ BB1 2QE

Telephone number (if any) | 01254 686225

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
Samantha.Faud@napthens.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Page 38




a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iit) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

O

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on

any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and
any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Page 39



10.

11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 40



T obed

Al iavels ang demanieons musl be chockod on sae by
coniractor prior (o commencement of worke Any

wanuonm mus be feperted b JSA Design

i rdarsban heseon i & i copyright of JSA Design
Copying in full of in part ié forbidden withoul he written

permisston from JSA Design

Outbuilding

CAR
PARK

PLAY

ALEA

L(CENSABLE AREA

PIRE DETAILS:

ELECTRICAL LEGEND

‘ Co2 EXTINGUISHER

[} P BLanker

ALL EXTINGUISHERS ARE TO COMPLY WITH THE
CURRENT 8BS ENJ STANDARD

@ HEAT: SMOKE DETECTCR

E EMERGENCY LIGHTING

m RLUMINATED EXIT SIGN

l RUNNING MAN

a BREAK GLASS POINT

NEW ALARM & BREAK GLASS POINTS COMPLETE
LOCATED AS SHOWN ON PLAN

Clienl
THWAITES

Date  pgp 201 Dlahs  STAT

Dvewn LAD Crecked JPS
Seals 1100 fee A1
Rov Orwaing No

# 173-L-02
Drawing Title

Proposed Licensing Plan

Project Tds
Tho Ask Tavern, Cheslerfield Rd,
Brimingien. Chaslerhels 543 1AD




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 2
Environment Services

C H EST E R F | E L D Customer Service Centre

l BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Ark Tavern
Chesterfield Road, Brimington, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S43 1AD.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable Granted 12/08/2005

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00am Midnight
Non-standard timings
From 11.00 to 02.00 on 24th, 26th, 27th and 28th December.
From 11.00 on New Year's Eve to 01.00 on 2nd January.

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday & Saturday 11:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 2:00am

Non Standard Timings:
24th, 26th, 27th and 28th December from 11.00 unti 02.00 the following day.
New Year's Eve from 11.00 on 31st December until 01.00 on 2nd January

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Non Standard Timings:
Monday to Saturday, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's Eve, 23.00 to 23.30
On New Year's Eve, from 23.00 to 05.00 the following day.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday & Saturday 11:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 2:00am

Non Standard Timings:
24th, 26th, 27th and 28th December from 11.00 until 02.00 the following day.
New Year's Eve from 11.00 on 31st December until 01.00 on 2nd January.

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

i : Pa
Printed by LalPac on 16 Jul 2018 at 14:34 ummary PL/VF/0117/37624 Page 1 of 8



mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk
Offilerb_1
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 2


Environment Services

C H ESTE R F | E L D Customer Service Centre

/ BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES continued ...

Description Time From Time To
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 11:00am 12:30am
Friday & Saturday 11:00am 2:30am
Sunday 11:00am 2:30am

Non Standard Timings:
24th, 26th, 27th and 28th December from 11.00 until 02.30 the following day.
New Year's Eve from 11.00 on 31st December until 01.30 on 2nd January.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Daniel Thwaites Brewery Star Brewery, Penny Street, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB1 6HL.
www.thwaites.co.uk

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Richard Andrew WALKER Ark Tavern, Chesterfield Road, Brimington, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S43 1AD.
Telephone 01246 769701

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. PA/VF/1318 Issued by Chesterfield

ANNEXES

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Retailing of Alcohol

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

Printed by LalPac on 16 Jul 2018 at 14:34 ||I|"||I"| """"”" I |»u|lm 44 PL/VF/0117/37624 Page 2 of 8

ummary


mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk
www.thwaites.co.uk

Environment Services

CHESTERFIELD Customer Service Centre

j BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

-

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

Irresponsible Promotions

3. The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on the licensed
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises. In this condition, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging
the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a
significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on
the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to
sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(c) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

Dispensing alcohol directly into the mouth

4. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into
the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance
by reason of a disability).

Free Potable water

5. The responsible person shall ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

- : Pa
Printed by LalPac on 16 Jul 2018 at 14:34 ummary PL/VF/0117/37624 Page 3 of 8



mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Environment Services

‘ CHESTERFIELD Customer Service Centre

BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

-

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

In conditions numbered 3, 4 and 5 above, “responsible person” means-

() the holder of a premises licence in respect of the premises,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) under such a licence, or

(i) any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised for the purposes of this section by such a
holder or supervisor.

Age-verification

6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before
being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either a
holographic mark or ultraviolet feature.

Smaller Measures

7. The responsible person shall ensure that-

(@) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready
for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures-

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures; and

(c) that these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

(d) staff must make customers aware of the availability of small measures when customers ask
for a drink without specifying the size.

Exhibition of Films

The admission of any person aged under 18 to the exhibition of any film at the premises is
restricted in accordance with Section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Printed by LalPac on 16 Jul 2018 at 14:34 ||I|"||I"| """"”" I m“lml 46 PL/VF/0117/37624 Page 4 of 8

ummary


mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Environment Services

‘ CHESTERFIELD Customer Service Centre

BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

-

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

Door Supervision

Each individual carrying out a security activity at the premises must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The following text is from the Operating Schedule:-

General - All Four Licensing Objectives

None offered.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Be a member and active supporter/participant of the local pubwatch scheme.

Any advice of the Police Crime Prevention Officer will be complied with.

All members of staff concerned with sales of alcohol will be trained in relation to sales of alcohol
to persons under the age of 18 years.

A zero tolerance drugs policy is in place.

Pre-opening safety checks will be carried out at the premises before each trading session.

The DPS will consider the use of door supervision as part of the risk assessment at times when
regulated entertainment is provided.

Public Safety

Annual testing and inspection of the Gas installation at the premises by a qualified engineer.
Annual testing and inspection of the Emergency Lighting at the premises by a qualified engineer.
Annual testing and inspection of the Fire Alarm at the premises by a qualified engineer.

All escape routes and exits maintained so as not to cause hindrance in the event of evacuation.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Signs posted at the exits reminding customers to leave quietly and with respect for local
residents.

A 'wind down period' will occur for 30 minutes prior to closing when quieter music is played.
The beer garden will cease to be used by customers for the purposes of the consumption of
alcohol at 23.00 each day.

No music will be played in any external parts of the premises after 22.00.

- : Pa
Printed by LalPac on 16 Jul 2018 at 14:34 ummary PL/VF/0117/37624 Page 5 of 8



mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Environment Services

‘ CHESTERFIELD Customer Service Centre

BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

~

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

The management will ensure that the grounds of the premises will be kept tidy and without
nuisance to other neighbouring businesses or residents.

The Protection of Children From Harm

Any S.34 gaming machines at the premises are positioned within sight of the bar servery in order
that full supervision can be given to those playing on such.

All members of staff concerned with sales of alcohol will be trained in relation to sales of alcohol
to persons under the age of 18 years.

Persons aged under 18 years of age to be excluded from the premises on occasions which the
management deem appropriate and subject to the activities taking place.

A PASS accredited ID scheme is in place to assist in relation to underage sales of alcohol as
well as access to the premises.

No persons under the age of eighteen years shall be permitted to remain on the premises after
21.00.

ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

There was no hearing in relation to this application, so no conditions were imposed by the
Licensing Authority.

Printed by LalPac on 16 Jul 2018 at 14:34 ||I|"||I|" """"”“ I |||||Imlm L}n8a y PLIVF/0117/37624  Page 6 of 8



mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Environment Services

C H EST E R F | E L D Customer Service Centre

l BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Ark Tavern
Chesterfield Road, Brimington, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S43 1AD.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable Granted 12/08/2005

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00am Midnight
Non-standard timings
From 11.00 to 02.00 on 24th, 26th, 27th and 28th December.
From 11.00 on New Year's Eve to 01.00 on 2nd January.

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday & Saturday 11:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 2:00am

Non Standard Timings:
24th, 26th, 27th and 28th December from 11.00 unti 02.00 the following day.
New Year's Eve from 11.00 on 31st December until 01.00 on 2nd January

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Non Standard Timings:
Monday to Saturday, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's Eve, 23.00 to 23.30
On New Year's Eve, from 23.00 to 05.00 the following day.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday & Saturday 11:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 2:00am

Non Standard Timings:
24th, 26th, 27th and 28th December from 11.00 until 02.00 the following day.
New Year's Eve from 11.00 on 31st December until 01.00 on 2nd January.

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

Printed by LalPac on 16 Jul 2018 at 14:34 Pam"mmmu"”" I |”||I"I|mwy|!uu1mary PL/VF/0117/37624  Page 7 of 8


mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Environment Services

C H ESTE R F | E L D Customer Service Centre

/ BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES continued ...

Description Time From Time To
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 11:00am 12:30am
Friday & Saturday 11:00am 2:30am
Sunday 11:00am 2:30am

Non Standard Timings:
24th, 26th, 27th and 28th December from 11.00 until 02.30 the following day.
New Year's Eve from 11.00 on 31st December until 01.30 on 2nd January.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
_ M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Daniel Thwaites Brewery Star Brewery, Penny Street, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB1 6HL.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Richard Andrew WALKER

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

In accordance with the relevant provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and, where applicable, any embedded
restrictions by way of any converted Licence(s).

Printed by LalPac on 16 Jul 2018 at 14:34 ||I|"||I|" """"”" I |”|||"||mu15n%y PLIVF/0117/37624  Page 8 of 8


mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

APPEN
DIX 3 lp e o o 1%

) e ——— e = = - - - - — n,rw =
) \aristion of Promises Uicencs
____.:—_-_-__-—:.:—-‘_:_—_ T il — - »-‘_;-u———,—ﬁ: by Wﬁém &kﬁwﬂ
COUNTY COUNCIL ‘AmberValiey Borough Council ‘ DERBYSHIRE COUNTY COUREE: | e o]
Country Planni i o Al 'NOTICE OF CONFIRMATION OF . e Tl
ana:eu:lent :rol:ﬂure) ' ~ MODIFICATION ORDER | Mmﬁﬂﬁmﬁg
der 2015 & Planning - loations have been made & pe DEFINHWE-MI_\PAND'STA}'EMENT FOR THE | S ot of W a4
o oasireation Arees) cations have el H : 2 1 SR OF DERBYSHIRE s o Sl
1990 (as amended) Borough Councll 'l THE DERBYSHIRE COUNTY COUNCR: I e ey o enord
omiee eI ek
AT eruaginon AVN018I0452 PARISHES OF CODNOR AND ALDERCAR® | ;,,%‘:“m% Rhphe
o st potos © of &\ o e sy wooATON GROER B2 | L
Main Street, Netherseal, Nirs Margarot Briggs On 7 Jurie 2018 the Derbyshire Gourty Cound Wnﬁm
L Wmﬁmﬂﬂmmﬂf‘« eeecy [ sl e -md: In Wm'g' el
Grid Reference:. 428743 Address:. i+ Tha'eﬁed1ofﬂ1a-0rdsr, a5 confirmed i5:10 prodify | oy, o faine iy 2 July 2018 )
arthing) FpeEmeeg T e Map and “Statement for thasCourly & om0 [ Dite -
- CDSIOS1BIT  Belper ‘Derbyshire by adding. 1o, them.a Resticied Bywdy | Spprmppe lbe workd i ]
COMEENT e i i e Notiingham Road, Weodinkit to Gaote LU ! e o
. Dizfor mﬂv sa'PPyggQ DES56 2UE mﬁpanshesof(‘,odnorandesmr&LsnmeyMﬂlT i e apicaion iy b (Papaced
jumber néw-snetal‘;‘t.;m unit l: A copy of the {Order and tha map may’ “m”"‘m nqwmv« o @
o oW nsst%e o Proposali. : _ soen freejof charge at County Heil, Matiock durk i P Vil Brmsaiti o
o Wa:’:o"gh?:;“ L wmungwmw@m off existing roof fiommal office" hours whero copies may, be bought bk
O el Glos apply mefmbrsine andiTe:apply exsing tho price of £1:00 or 3t LEnOEY | Post, Office
,blic may inspect copies of the | i erardenive bive tie e Umtz'smﬂon-Raad.Langley,Mﬂ. Nottinghart ot
ind other documents submitted R | pormat opening hours. 3 &
& Gounty Councit, County Hall, | Reference: The arder comes info force on 7. June 2018; butiif ’
,, DE4 3AG, or at the Planning | avA/2018/0550 p:r;onsggmed by the Order warils 10: n-igs  b—
walidity, -or that of any pvwisbn,eohiained indtonthe Goods Vehicle Operaiors L .
e

Detbyshire District Councl, Civic
| ground; that itis not.within the: powarsnf ﬂ\b,'wm-—‘w,‘,ﬁ;ﬁﬁ- gy
and Countryside Act 1987, or on‘the ground that any G ot g Sy, Gridk.
ui of the Act, or any.fegulation madeunder | Narhauptdathies NNB 51 6
e et has hot been compiied with in retztion wothe - WPHIE WG T ey
- i > - . ; q . E i 5. L
_O”de'- he or she may, under W 15'paragraph’  ohqinis cenlte 10 Noep 31 gkals
12 of:the Wildhfeandcoumyswde Ads1981.wnhin6 Gohicles and 40 feaflens it Shini
weeks front the date of publicatior of this notice make E-u'm-r: ﬂP.'\;:;\ ]Um]-l I:.n_n_ﬁ- L.a[ e
an ppplicat 10 tha High Court.’ . ‘:,m_l_nn- y-Dlalit: o |heston i)
plma:hp ol AN T ! O] i cn vLpiens of land
| Dated 14°Ne2018 - . bulidings) - obap- he
Jarie Barry; Director of Legal Services quu'l\.; (a-nwumw:i}‘::‘1 hll:if‘\:r Lrahqt
1 5 Y = ;- " i L i Atat Lantd
County Hal, Matiock m:ullri‘?um :Ii:ﬂt!d -.‘m;ul.‘i:'i ke

Swadlincote, DE41 0AH dunng at i i

aniil 5 July 2018, The planning Mr Jliliaﬁ'lhdd
snts are also available 1o view on i ]
s website below. Address:
»s to make representations to the |42 Hopping Hilt
ut this application should do s0 by Mitford
Beiper

. to the Stafegic Direcwr of Derbyshire
Transport and Environment, at the DES6 0
ancil postal address given above, -

- tDmbyshiméDE{sAG: Wil opreialinns A e
= -—--—“_‘___.._.———-—————‘-_____— Tralle Gorntssioner Al Hilicees
- it AR Harehills Lame Lyt

| isted building consentfor.proposed replacment of

front.and resr doors.guittenng 80d downpipes and :
s focttyforropresenitons bk |0 Tocanstascton e ousing cimney S L S e
anni plications ava! able on the shi - =l . z i 5 e,
websatém Ep’ﬂmm mﬁm[; gov.k ' Any persor nw hG-Wi',thﬂﬁ_' wmaks 'IBp!QSBIItaﬂOV ns-10:] 2 hiahw ; ﬁ:&h‘!ﬂih T ‘Tn;: ﬂ:ﬁ ﬁ:wr‘r
mzawim=mww;mﬁmm‘ g NgIways pereaione o 280 L0
ons wil ba published on the mmmmnimmwwym 2 2 i b N ey
refor e g gt =y 3 = T : | Reprseriatipns & il i
pribbir - :d:lnr:‘:sbe:rfoot:ew:xg::‘;g Development Managemert: ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984~ Regemeralione 8 e @
; Asnber Valley Borough Coundi SECTION14(i}®) . = . ) = — @

lished should tate this und their
olished should state e BACHE “THE A28 TRUNK ROAD ;  Prmises Liconce

The Council would not in an ovent Town Hall ges Licenc
»-mail addresses telepnone nrlmbers ‘Market Place (GO)_(_BE_NGH.;DERB,YSHIR&-.MPORARY | uicensing Act2003
- | eromBITION OF TRAFFIC) ORDER 2018 . s o v UL @
i 3 l | NOTICE IS HEREBY. GIVENfhat, e s
tsthatmedevelopmantwwldaﬁect Derbyshire DES 38T gNOTICE 15110 EN.aL Ay i ey e
of @ conservation area which the tand L - i |(rl|ghwavs Ehrllglﬁﬂdcmm g“ﬁegn ERf iﬁ:pw&"g;ﬂm
ication relates is n. Company. _0.%45363_ : ade. Orddf'_ & il it ChiEsin S
fiwmhrela . ihe A8 Trunk Road at Gaxbench I the County mnmgm@;g
10 - Economy. Transportand -of Dﬂbvs"i'&toalbwmuﬁmgamm T -mwrggm?um;.m&
i ﬁact'”mf?:m érderput;dllbe RS me*" e Lt
i i The effect of the Order.y 1o clo! o ink | Sefic Cafih g Her
arbysmre(:ounty(:ouncni road | Iing.,io,tl'n?{”ll'l' and carrk : gt the »Wmngm?n?%g:fhﬁh:mi

,BGlTS’owy;M.'at_Coxba@h, s e 10 K COETTTEL

R e Bolsover D .Coundl' - ABS 7
e At 30 Ao e e ougroneright | = L e
FYSHIRE COUNTY COUNGIL A M) petween 20:00 hours and 05:0¢ tours and.is roeseritenn it e iSOG
SRARY FOOTPATH CLOSURE Any comments on the following application should be- '} expected to stast on Wadnesday 20 June 2018. _"s".:“.,;.‘_’”&‘g?“m’w'm- Sy
made within 21 days. Noﬂos-;smmbvgwenma! ey il ; f ! rmsqumcrmwmsmw*.m
1C FOOTPATH NO.14 (PART) o 7 % The Order wilcomeinto forca-on:15 June 2018. | (Mot il
STAVELEY PARISH ?dommsmammn has received datails of the Vehicles being used{orpoﬁoe, PR i a\d: e Whﬁ% '::v:ni T;E
: proposal: oy S E B3 Sard ¢ | it i apislcaaticn) i fe
ol 3‘,:‘:3""3““2‘?‘1‘: oart) | | APPHCaion Not ATI0061SIFUL authority, or butance purposes and vehicies | ey ke, on sy
dsh Dy th HaI-I'La( : ioZ' Application Type: [Full Planning Penmission 'beuf\g__used.in mnnechon-vﬂth ﬂmwoflﬁmllb_a f:’f'.ﬁ'v".'?ﬂ ke ':l:;-;;ﬂmwﬂm
at its i""°“°5"7;‘ e Propasal: Demolition of 6xisting buildings and axempt from theclosure. -
# approximately 570 metres. erattion of foodstore and ptal terace. carparking A diversion routa via'Derby Roag and the _ W
 tacilitate public safety whilst ,and.aesocia‘lsd works . - ] ) o thbound cariage aycfﬂﬁ;#ﬁ&_’-willba’signeda | ;
“ormer ;mﬁwmmm | L ocation: Sherwod Lodge OxcroRtLane BoscYe o athor information plesse contact i e
!Nhkdmi&.amojwtnmagefm*bahaﬂof:' ﬁmﬂﬁﬁfﬂm E&T?ﬂm

Hnngays:gng\and. on ozses..@ 176. i e R O Wade
1l of a fisted huliding, andior the charactet or-appearance | Karen Eustace, an Officer in Highways England m,m’%ﬁ i
e L ¥ e oy e

rsa.

"‘;‘:“‘m‘@m ream:h'v I | of & conservation area, The-above proposed wpany Limited oo st
w . The | t deve accord with the-provisions-of gk : bl ST . pae _
scted otpath. The | 0t accord Wi e _nghwgy!}Egg!gnd(;umpany Limited et o0 ﬁmm i

Chesterfisid -
VE ROUTE: From the mrureesl:.mll . Applicant: Mr Mark Rothery :
ftion-Road - Public Footpath No.11 | [*The above proposed davelopment affects the satiing

4ill re-open as sgon as the work Is {or the area. ;The above 2846363) istered office: Bridge |- 4iaisumwn hav .

i oy be carle than edvertsed. | | PR, evelopmonsfiects 8 poblc ight O ¥2Y: Company N e Gl Guldford. GU1 P00 | Gommme gn o e o

- Gounty Council apologises fof any | (0L PTMGOBALEC | AGompanyregistersd o and Wales. | MmNt e 2

snce caused while work takes place. N 2 L aﬁ i m‘ : 3 hess : ; : { A . cmummmmuun‘

e ing further information should ring | | PE : Replacementisl 618 ooteovering. o T T ) O s L]

sshire 61629 533190. I aw to E8s Loggia;ﬂodnnd'ass;odatﬂ'ﬁ repairs: - . Rt/ STiiaks ;

“v Council intends to rhake an Order | |.acd ultera tons. ~ ~ . ol T st Rl e =y =
——— \ tion: Hardwig Falf Hardwick Hall Drive: 5 DERBYSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL pa-rﬂsc_mmoson- ®

o . i : T‘EMPORAEY FOOTPATHCLOSURE Pursaaril o the' Trglm_n-{lu Yeios .

e acrat a0y 7 (OART) iy partar TG s EARiTT AON{NEL


Offilerb_2
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 3


This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 4

BOROUGH COUNCIL

_ \ CHESTERFIELD
A

LICENSING AUTHORITY
Environment Services, Chesterfield Borough Council, Customer Service Cenire, 85
New Sqguare, Chesierfield, S40 1AH Tel: 01246 345230

Representation Form
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If
you are compleding this form by hand please write iegibly in biock capitals. In all
cases ensure your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary. You may wish 1o keep a copy of the completed form
for your records.

V Paul Cutiorth serestensnrsaranTmasEISsEbnNeananE e Te R b A S AR NN R RS AR SR SRV aRn

make a represontation in relation fo an application that has been made in respect of the

premises described in Part 1 below

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or clab premises, or if none, ordnance survey map
reference or description '
The Ark Tavem
Chestexfiekd rd
Brimington
Chesterfiold

: _
Post town chesterfield ] Post code (if known)

== : " :
Name of Premises Licence holder or Club holding Club Premises Ceriificate (if
known)

Number of Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate (if known)

Page 53



Offilerb_3
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4


Part 2 — Representor details
(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL REPRESENTOR (fill in as applicable)

Other title
Mr {x |Mrs Miss Ms (for example,
Rev)
Sumame First names
——
; j
== (-
Please tick v yes
1 am over 18 years old or over X
Current postal
address if
different from
premises address
L B
Post town —[ Postcode
— i
Daytime contact telephone ‘
number 1
L _— -
Email address (optional) L

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER REPRESENTOR (Business, Residents Association etc)

Name and address

Telephone number {if any)

|
E-mail address {optionat} E

Page 54

s v o s Sl Y8 04k e ny




This Representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v’
1)  the prevention of crime and disorder R
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance b
4) the protection of children from harm | x

Please siate the ground(s) for making the Representation (please read guidance note 1)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please see the additional box for further details.

Page 55




The Protection of Children from Harm

The ark tavern play area is not monitored nor is their any soft surface under
any of the play structures. An additional bar in this area will encourage more
people to bring children into an unsuitable play area ihat is not monitored or
indeed safe to accommodate more children.

l. THIS IS AT THE MOMENT SUBJECT TO A NOISE NUISANCE COMPLAINT

Please use this box if you wish 1o provide further detaiis, additional sheets can
be used if necessary.
PUBLIC NUISANCE

#y house backs onfo the Ark Tavern and this has been a continual source of
Noise nuisance for many years. And subject to many complaints by myself
and other residents.

This eased when the licensees pariner Vyda got involved as she gave me her
number and if | called she would make sure all the extterior doors were kept
shui, the noise reducing shutters were on the windows and the band sound

levels were monitored.

This changed fotally around three months ago, the band noise levels
increased to such a level that | have been videoing them from the boitom of
my drive which is over 300 meters away and the music can stll be heard, this
is made worse by the fact the only music they play is rock music so you can
constantly hear the thump thump of the drums. This was brought fo a head
when | invited family around for a BBQ on a bank holiday Monday 7 May, and
the bands starfed at around 330 pm and the music was incredibly loud, 1
waited till around 530 by which time | had had enough and walked round 1o see
why the noise was so loud o find none of the noise reducing levels were being
used. No shutters were to the windows and ail the doors leading out side were
wedged wide openl! | asked the licensee repeatedly o close the doors and the
answer | got was “sorry the music is so loud | cannot hear you “

I received a phone call from Vyda the ciher day to apologise for the problems 1
was having and to explain it was through no faull of hers as she had now split
with Richard so no one was monitoring the noise.

Noise from live bands in the ark tavern is a constant problem due to the door
from the main properly to the beer garden being opened to access the beer
garden and in a lot of cases wedged open to allow noise out of the property.

The addition of an ouiside bar in the beer garden of the Ark Tavern will
increase the amount of peopie coming out of the back doors to get 1o the
outside bar to avoid queuing in the main bar, causing even more noise io leave
the property than we experience now (this is already following a formal
complaint to ficencing and Environmental Health departments with the council
as well as the local Parish Council)

The Ark Tavern afready has a stipulation in the licence that no alcchol can be
consumed in the beer garden after 11pm. This is another Formal complaint
that | have lodge as they are drinking and shouting in the beer garden well up

Page 56




to midnight most weekends and Tuesday nights when the bands are on. This
has also been videoed and passed to the licencing officer Mr Steve Ashby

1 do not believe they are following the licencing agreement as it is, so allowing
them further allerations does not seem the best course of action when they
cannot manage the premises on the basis it is at the momentL.

The noisse gensrated from the beer garden and the play area already causes a
noise nuisance without atiracting more people io use it.

| There is a play area situated right behind my hedge where children are simply
DUMPED NOT MONITORED to play while their parents are drinking at the top
of the beer garden (again id guess at another Licencing breach)

The play area has a climbing/piay castle were the children sit around 6 feet off
the ground screaming and shouting (with sofid earth below in the summer,
there is no soft area in case of falling). it is like living next door 1o a school

H

Once on this structure they can sit happily looking directly over my back
garden loosing all the privacy I'm sure | am entitled o.

Or playing football which again is nol monitored as can clearly be seen with
the amount of time the bails come over onto my garden hitling my
conservalory and the constant boom boom as the ball is kicked.

Again any alteration to attract people into this outside area will only make all
these issues worss.

As a recap, | have children screaming and shouting and looking over my
garden in the day fime till around 8pm from the beer garden which might as
well be a children’s park or play ground apart from the fact it is not safe rather
than its original use as a beer garden. Then once they go the music starts til
around 12pm which includes all the shouting and cheering from the beer
garden.

There are multiple breaches 1o the licence that is already in place soi do not
think any increase or alteration io this should be considered. if anything |
would like o see the licence re assessed with respect to the above issues so
they can be resolved.

Lastly | am away from the 14/7118 till the 29/7/18 and | would appreciate itif the
hearing was before or after that date as ] would fike to attend o present my
case as | am massively effected by any change to the Ark Tavern and I could
not attend the last one for the late licence extension for music &l 12pm which
again has had a big impact on my quality of life and lead to nuisance
complaints to both Licencing and Environmental Services.

Page 57




IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE P TO LEVEL S DN THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SEGTION 158 OF THE LICENSIFG ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FRLSE STATEMENT 1M OR I CONNECTION WiTH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 3 - Signatures (plasse read guidance nite 2)

Signature of Represenior or Hepreeesiior's Salicitor or olber duly authorsed sgent {plouss
end guldarce nole 3j. H signing on behail of the Bepressitor ploase stais in what

eEpatily.

Sigradum |

EER T AR T ey

rrww
FEIRECNHS 6 e, DR R N T LTt T g e S R P L e T it

Plitass Note — Your address will be a matter of public record, if the appiication 2o which
this Hepresentation relates is referrad to the Licensing Committne to dotermine st a
ﬂaamg,

Cmm name (where not peevigusly given) and posisl sddress Tor comespondence
associsted with this Repwessnintion (pioace reav guidsnce note 4)

| Post lown chesteriold | Posteude sd37ad
]
L ~ -

1, The Representstion must Be beised on one of more oi the licensing objectives. Please list
any additionsl infonmation. or detals for example dtes of problems # awailabls.
2 The Representahon form must be signod,

Page 58



APPENDIX 5

From: Esther Thelwell

Sent: 19 June 2018 11:55

To: Steve Ashby

Subject: FW: CBC - Variation of a Premises Licence

Hi Steve,
As discussed, | have concerns with this variation application.

| am currently investigating complaints about noise from the venue. The complainant
informs me that noise levels are exacerbated when the venue hosts an event and
the doors leading from the beer garden are continually opened and closed, or
occasionally, left permanently open — allowing music to escape the building. Another
source of noise is from customers using the beer garden, particularly late at night.

Due to the ongoing noise complaints | have asked the premises licence holder to
complete a noise management plan — | am awaiting receipt of this.

Section M(d) of the application form provides space for the applicant to write down
any additional steps that will ‘prevent public nuisance’. On the application form this
space is left blank. | am unsure how noise from this proposal will be
minimised/prevented/managed.

Until further information is received to support section M(d), | cannot agree to the
variation application.

Esther

Esther Thelwell
Senior Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Protection Team

Stonegravels Depot | Old Brick Works Lane | Stonegravels | Chesterfield | Derbyshire | S41
7LF
Email esther.thelwell@chesterfield.gov.uk | Direct dial 01246 345767

From: Esther Thelwell

Sent: 12 July 2018 08:12

To: Steve Ashby

Subject: RE: Ark Tavern variation

Good morning Steve,
Thank you for your email.

In spite of the revised variation application my concerns regarding control of ‘public
nuisance’ remain the same as for the previous application.

Page 59


mailto:esther.thelwell@chesterfield.gov.uk

- There have been complaints from a resident recently.

- There have been complaints from residents historically.

- The applicant did not complete the ‘public nuisance’ section of the previous
variation application. Do you know if this section has been completed with the
revised plan?

- The licensee has not completed the noise management plan as requested last
month.

| am off today, but back tomorrow. At this stage | still intend to come to the meeting
next week.

Esther

Page 60



APPENDIX 6

CHESTERFIELD
/ BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING AUTHORITY
Environment Services, Chesterfield Borough Council, Customer Service Centre, 85
New Square, Chesterfield, S40 1AH Tel: 01246 345230

Representation Form

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If
you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form
for your records.

I/'We MR and MRS AKNAtr.....ccvcviiiiieriercrasners s s s sansaeas wish to make a representation
in relation to an application that has been made in respect of the premises described in
Part 1 below

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map
reference or description

Ark Tavern
Chesterfield Road
Brimington
Chesterfield

Post town Chesterfield Post code (if known) S43 1AD

Name of Premises Licence holder or Club holding Club Premises Certificate (if
known)

Daniel Thwaits

Number of Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate (if known)

PL/VF/0117

Page 61


Offilerb_4
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 6


Part 2 — Representor details

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL REPRESENTOR (fill in as applicable)

Other title
Mr | v | Mrs Miss Ms (for example,
Rev)
Surname First names
Akhtar Mo
Please tick v yes
| am over 18 years old or over v

Current postal
address if
different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number

Email address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER REPRESENTOR (Business, Residents Association etc)

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 62




This Representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v

1) the prevention of crime and disorder

2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance v

4) the protection of children from harm

Please state the ground(s) for making the Representation (please read guidance note 1)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

[, along with many residents of Brimington do not believe there is just cause for the
license extension.

The Ark Tavern continues to be a public nuisance since the last extension. Live
music is played at exceptionally loud volumes which leaks straight from the pub. This
is because the Landlord is not adhering to guarantees that were given during the last
hearing namely:

- shutters not used during live performances
- windows open during live performances
- doors open during live performances

These points were raised with Noise Control over the May Bank Holiday weekend,

Page 63



however, they neglected to respond back to me directly.

Further to the continual noise issues emanating from the Ark Tavern, | am very
concerned by the number of teenagers that congregate in and around the Ark
Tavern exhibiting anti-social behaviour. In the application there is conflicting
information relating to this, in section L it states no persons under the age of 18 will
be on the premises after 21:00 but in section M point (e) relating to the protection of
children from harm it states there will be no persons under the age of 18 will be on
the premises after 22:00. | have frequently observed teenagers both in the beer
garden and coming from the front doors after both of these times. Often these
teenagers look to be in a state of inebriation and cause a nuisance around the
premises and on the road.

This application to serve alcohol into the early hours of the morning each day of the
week seems completely out of character for a small village pub in a conservation
area and unjustifiable when viewed with the other issues that are caused by the Ark
Tavern.

The Protection of Children from Harm

Please use this box if you wish to provide further details, additional sheets can
be used if necessary.

Page 64




Page 65




IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 2)
Signature of Representor or Representor’s Solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please
read guidance note 3). If signing on behalf of the Representor please state in what

capacity.

Signature M. Akhtar

Please Note — Your address will be a matter of public record, if the application to which
this Representation relates is referred to the Licensing Committee to determine at a
Hearing.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this Representation (please read guidance note 4)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address
(optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The Representation must be based on one or more of the licensing objectives. Please list
any additional information or details for example dates of problems if available.

2.  The Representation form must be signed.

3. A Representor’s agent (for example Solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

4.  This is the address and contact details which we shall use to correspond with you about this
Representation.

Page 66



APPENDIX 7

CHESTERFIELD
/ BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING AUTHORITY
Environment Services, Chesterfield Borough Council, Customer Service Centre, 85
New Square, Chesterfield, S40 1AH Tel: 01246 345230

Representation Form

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If
you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form
for your records.

We ...... DENISE & AlAN GrEaAVES ..uiiiitiritaniariranrarsasaasansansassasansanrassasansansassasansansnnas wish
to make a representation in relation to an application that has been made in respect of the
premises described in Part 1 below

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map
reference or description

The Ark Tavern, Chesterfield Road, Brimington

Post town Chesterfield Post code S43 1AD

Name of Premises Licence holder or Club holding Club Premises Certificate (if
known)

Number of Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate (if known)

Page 67


Offilerb_5
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 7


Part 2 — Representor details

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL REPRESENTOR (fill in as applicable)

Other title
Mr Mrs X | Miss Ms (for example,
Rev)
Surname First names
Greaves Denise
Please tick v yes
| am over 18 years old or over X

Current postal
address if
different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number

Email address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER REPRESENTOR (Business, Residents Association etc)

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 68




This Representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)

1)
2)
3)
4)

the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety
the prevention of public nuisance

the protection of children from harm

Please tick one or more boxes v
X

Please state the ground(s) for making the Representation (please read guidance note 1)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The licence is now to midnight when the people turn out of the pub there usually isn’t
a weekend when some of the customers from the Ark Tavern and other pubs in the
immediate area have scuffles or fights in some cases and we hear the police cars,
although I have to say it is both men and women.

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Turning out of the pub very late shouting, swearing and walking in the road, taxis

pulling up outside sounding their horns.

The Protection of Children from Harm

Please use this box if you wish to provide further details, additional sheets can

Page 69



be used if necessary.

We would like to put forward our objections for the application to vary Premises
Licence in respect of the Ark Tavern.

After the last application to extend the hours was made and granted we as residents
who live very close to the premises felt very let down and disappointed the we didn’t
seem to be considered at all and although | understand the law must be applied but
surely, we should have been considered somewhere in the process. We are not
unreasonable and do appreciate the landlord has to make a living but surely it should
not be at our expense and he should be willing to compromise a little.

After the last licence was granted the landlord did agree with one of the residents
that he would stop the music at 11pm on Tuesdays but that doesn’t happen, and it
continues well after that time every week.

As | suspected all the measures he was taking like putting sound proofing boards up
to the windows and keeping the doors closed has stopped now he has got the
extended licence he doesn’t even try to keep the noise down to acceptable levels.

An extra outside bar at the rear of the premises would cause even more of a problem
with customers being able to buy drink directly from an outside bar which will then
lead to more people being outside and the more people that are outside the more
noise there will be There are customers outside after the permitted 11pm now which
is in breach of the existing licence so as with the sound proofing once the outside bar
has been given a licence the noise levels will be even more and the rowdy, drunken
customers will just move outside. If the weather is good most people will be outside
so that is then a reason to try and move the live music outside also.

We have lived here for 25 years and this a real problem to us as we cannot sit in our
garden at weekends when bands are on or stay at home at Bank Holidays especially
like the next one coming up there will be 10 bands playing on Sunday the 26"
August throughout the day and so we are planning to go out all day as it is
impossible to stay home unless you are a HEAVY ROCK fan.

In conclusion allowing a bar to be erected at the rear of the Ark Tavern will not only
create more noise and anti-social behaviour every weekend and bank holidays, my
biggest fear is that it will then lead to another application for live music outside
because they have an outside bar. | do think that this is the first step towards that
happening. The applicant is obviously only interested in making money and has
absolutely no consideration for his neighbours.

It seems to me that the applicant is trying to turn a small village pub into a HEAVY
ROCK music venue.

Page 70




Page 71




IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 2)

Signature of Representor or Representor’s Solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please
read guidance note 3). If signing on behalf of the Representor please state in what
capacity.

Signature Denise Greaves [/ Alan Greaves

Date 1% July 2018

Please Note — Your address will be a matter of public record, if the application to which
this Representation relates is referred to the Licensing Committee to determine at a
Hearing.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this Representation (please read guidance note 4)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address
(optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The Representation must be based on one or more of the licensing objectives. Please list
any additional information or details for example dates of problems if available.

2.  The Representation form must be signed.

3. A Representor’s agent (for example Solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

4.  This is the address and contact details which we shall use to correspond with you about this
Representation.

Page 72



APPENDIX 8

From: mark fisher

Sent: 02 July 2018 16:25

To: Steve Ashby

Subject: Ark Tavern New Licencing Application - Revised Represenatation

Dear Steve

Thank you for providing the information regarding the new application made by the Ark Tavern. |
was totally unaware of this and | am sending this by direct email to ensure that it meets the required
timescale.

| would like to make representations under The Prevention of Public Nuisance

The building of an outside bar would create additional noise nuisance and | object to this strongly as
we are already subjected to excessive noise pollution from this public house which is well beyond
that created by the other local pubs. | must also point out that the Landlord is not complying with his
current licencing conditions in that outside drinking continues beyond 23:00 and the addition of an
outside bar is likely to make this worse.

As one of the two local residents who attended the previous hearing, | am aware of the mitigation
measures that the landlord advised those present that he would be using. | can confirm that he is
not using these on all occasions that there is live music and the sound proof shutters are not being
used and doors are being left open. Residents have had to made requests directly to him for the
shutters to be put up and the doors to be closed when bands are playing.

In the current period of high temperatures | am not able to have my upstairs windows open in the
evening / night because he is not using the mitigation measures and music is so loud that | am
unable to sleep. As stated last time, my grandchildren are also adversely affected by this when they

visit.

The Landlord has yet again not engaged with his neighbours regarding this new application and |
consider that this is evidence of his ongoing disregard of those that his premises adversely affects.

In summary, the Landlord appears to not be vigilant in complying with his current licencing
restrictions or the mitigation measures that he advised the committee at the last hearing that he
would introduce and use every time that he staged live music.

| hope to attend the hearing regarding this new application, although presumably he will have legal
representation again, which appeared to be more valued more by the licencing committee than the

ordinary people that would be affected by the changes that they agreed.

Clearly based of the previous experience, | am not expecting that the views of the residents will carry
much weight, but hopefully more people may be willing to attend than last time.

Could you please advise what date has been set for the hearing.
Thanks again to bringing this to our attention and | look forward to seeing you at the hearing.

Best regards

Page 73



Mark

Page 74



APPENDIX 9

From: Emma Marriott

Sent: 02 July 2018 15:52

To: Steve Ashby

Subject: Objection for Ark Tavern

Please find attached objection from Licensing for the Ark tavern’s variation.

Emma

Licensing Officer

Chesterfield Borough Council

85 New Square, Chesterfield, S40 1AH

The Ark Tavern is a premise on Chesterfield Road, Brimington, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S43 1AD.

The premises licence permits the following licensable activities.

e any playing of recorded music

e the sale by retail of alcohol

e  provision of late night refreshment
e a performance of live music

In March 2017the premises was subject to a minor variation which extended the terminal hour
performances of live music from 2300 hours to midnight.

This application attracted a number of representations from local residents and was eventually heard
before Chesterfield Borough Council’s Licensing Committee in May 2017.

After deliberation, the variation was granted as requested.

We now have a further variation application submitted in June 2018, which seeks to extend the area
where the sale and supply of alcohol is permitted. The additional area extends from the beer garden
doors at the rear of the premises and encompasses a wooden bar structure adjacent to the rear wall of
the property within the beer garden.

Chesterfield Borough Council’s licensing department objects to this application under the licensing
objectives of

e prevention of public nuisance and

e prevention of crime and disorder
for the following reasons.

1. The additional area requested would benefit from the current hours permitted for the sale and

supply of alcohol i.e.
a. 1100 am to midnight Monday to Thursday and

Page 75



b. 1100 am to 0200 am Friday and Saturday.
2. There are already several instances of complaints of noise nuisance associated with the

premises both outside and within. Extending the capacity to sell alcohol outdoors will not assist
in addressing these matters.

3. There are also complaints of breaches of the licence conditions particularly:-
a. The beer garden will cease to be used by customers for the purposes of the
consumption of alcohol at 23.00 each day.
4. The sources for this complaint are diverse. As the premises is currently unable to meet its
obligations in terms of adhering to existing license conditions, we have concerns that increasing
the access to alcohol outside the premises will only add to the current level of non-compliance.

In the interests of preventing public nuisance and crime and disorder, the licensing Department is
therefore unable to support the application and must make representation against it.

Page 76



APPENDIX 10

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 11

facebook

MR &

THE HOME
OF

v= LIVEMUSIC &>

The Ark Tavern
Brimington
@TheArkTavernBrimingto
n

Home
b Like | # Share
About
Events
Reviews
Reviews ——a

Page 79



So i got to have a look behind the scenes at the refurbishment going on at
everybody’s favorite music venue today THE ARK TAVERN in Brimington
THE HOME OF LIVE MUSIC and boy will it look lovely when its done. | hope
you like the photos hope to see you all soon best wishes Mark

ARK TAVERN REFURB 2018

20 photos

Page 80



MR &

THE HOME

The Ark Tavern
Brimington

@TheArkTavernBrimingto
n

Home
About
Events
Reviews
Photos

Videos

vk Like | # Share

2w

The Ark Tavern Brimington
* 253 June at 11:45 - €
30 tomorrow night it's the Legendary Ark Tavern Jam Night and it's the last
one for nearly a month due to the pub having a refurbishment. So after
tomarrow night the next ark tavern jam will be on JULY 24th please come
along and let's have a blast let’s see the old pub out in true jam night style.
We also have Richard Jackson standing in on drums for the house band as

our good friend John Talbot is away on holiday please share the hell out of
this and let's have a great night cheers Mark

P - —— W P AW v ——, -~
1 ELE; AVRIKS .-A\-"'-Z.T\.L

TGS

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 12

Video Date And Time Any Time Of Note Description
Number
1 Tue 26/6/18 11:26pm | 10s 1m 29s drinking and noise
2 Fri15/6/18 11:35pm | 2s 1mé6s drinking after hrs
3 Fri 15/6/18 11.44 pm all drinking and noise
4 sat 16/6/18 11:44pm | 2m1lls drinking loud music
5 Sun 17/6/18 11s 27s drinking and loud singing heard at
bottom of drive
6 sun 17/6/18 5s loud music heard at bottom of drive
7 Fri 8/6/18 10:35pm 20s music and singing from ber garden
8 Monday 7/5/18 5pm all of it music and singing from ber garden
9 tue 10:45pm 20s 30s music
10 fri 15/6/18 10:35pm | 10s music
11 Monday 7/5/18 6pm 3s loud music
12 tue 15/6/18 10:32pm 5s 45s loud music
13 tue 15/6/18 11:15pm all of it BOTTOM OF DRIVE
14 mon 28/5/18 bank hol | all of it to show ark doors wide open
S5pm
15 tue 15/6/18 11:10pm all of it drinking and loud music
16 fri 4/6/18 all of it loud music
17 Sunday 1/7/18 30s music and shouting
18 sun 17/6/18 5:40 pm loud all of it loud music in garden
19 sun 6/5/18 9:20 pm all of it kids shouting
20 Monday 7/5/18 all of it music
5:30pm
21 1/4/18 4pm 5s 20s kids screaming all day
22 sat 28/4/18 11:30pm’1 | all of it Music
23 sat 28/4/18 10:45pm 14s 30s loud music
24 sun 29/04/2018 1- all of it kids screaming in beer garden
430pm
25 sat 16/6/18 11:50pm | 35s 49s 1min singing and shouting in beer garden
26 Sunday 22/4/18 all of it Music
5:30pm
27 sun 22/04/2018 4pm 4s BOTTOM OF DRIVE
28 sun 22/04/2018 17s 30s 47s Music
4:30pm
29 sun 22/4/18 4:45 pm all of it music at bottom of drive

Page 83




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 13

Video Number Date And Time Any Time Of Description
Note
Sunday 1%t April 2018
21 dpm 5s 20s Children in beer garden, shouting
and screaming
Sunday 22"d April 2018
27 4pm 4s Loud audible music heard at
bottom of adjacent residence
driveway
28 4:15pm 17s 30s 47s Loud audible music
29 6.00 pm all of it Loud audible music heard at
bottom of adjacent residence
driveway
26 5:30pm all of it Loud audible music
Saturday 28t April 2018
23 10:45pm 14s 30s Loud audible music
22 11:30pm all of it Loud audible music
Sunday 29t April 2018
24 430pm all of it Unattended children in beer
garden, shouting and screaming
Sunday 6" May 2018
19 9:20 pm all of it Children in beer garden, shouting
and screaming in daytime.
Monday 7t" May 2018
8 5pm all of it Loud audible music and singing
from beer garden
20 5:30pm all of it Loud audible music
11 6pm 3s Loud audible music
Tuesday 8t May 2018
9 10:45pm 20s 30s Loud audible music, rear porch
doors open.
Sunday 20t May 2018
20180520_001957 | 00.20 Late use of beer garden including
staff.
Alcohol consumption.
Saturday 26" May 2018
20180526 230100 Loud audible music
23.01
Sunday 27t" May 2018
20180527_234934 | 23.50 Male urinating in beer garden
against a tree, stood with female
who was drinking alcohol.
Monday 28t May 2018
14 Bank Holiday | all of it Bank holiday. Loud audible music.

Page 85




5pm Rear porch doors open.
20180528_184827 | Bank Holiday Bank holiday. Loud audible music.
18.49 Rear porch doors open.
Friday 1%t June 2018
16 11.59 pm all of it Loud audible music.
Friday 8t June 2018

7 10:35pm 20s Loud audible music and singing

from beer garden
Saturday 9" June 2018

20180609 234916 | 23.49 Alcohol consumption in rear

garden.
Friday 15t June 2018

12 9.00 pm 5s 45s Loud audible music. Rear porch
doors open.

10 10:35pm 10s Loud audible music.

15 11:10pm all of it Loud audible music and alcohol
consumption in beer garden.

13 11:15pm all of it Loud audible music heard at
bottom of adjacent residence
driveway and sound of patrons in
beer garden.

20180615 233218 | 23.32 Loud audible music (drums) and
beer garden in use.

2 11:35pm 2s  1meés Alcohol consumption in rear
garden. DPS present.

20180615 233731 | 23.38 Loud audible music, loud
customers and alcohol
consumption in beer garden.

3 11.44 pm all Loud audible music and alcohol
consumption in beer garden.

Saturday 16" June 2018

4 11:44pm 2m11s Loud audible music and alcohol
consumption in beer garden.

25 11:50pm 35s 49s 1min Loud audible music ,singing and
shouting in beer garden

Sunday 17t June 2018

18 5:40 pm loud all of it Loud audible music.

6 Daytime 5s Loud audible music heard at
bottom of adjacent residence
driveway

5 Daytime 11s 27s Loud audible music and loud
singing heard at bottom of
adjacent residence driveway

Saturday 23" June 2018 / Sunday 24" June 2018

20180623 235923 | 2359 Corrupted file showing late use of
beer garden and alcohol
consumption.

20180624 002017 | 00.20 Corrupted file showing late use of
beer garden and alcohol

Page 86




consumption.

20180624_004638 | 00.50 Loud audible music, loud
customers and alcohol
consumption in beer garden.
Staff present.

Tuesday 26" June 2018

1 11:26pm 10s  1m 29s Loud audible music and alcohol

consumption in beer garden.
Sunday 15t July 2018
17 Daytime 30s Loud audible music and, loud

customers in beer garden.

Page 87




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 14
Legal Services
Town Hall, Rose Hill,
Chesterfield, Derbyshire S40 1LP
DX 12356, Chesterfield
Email stephen.oliver@chesterfield.gov.uk

Please ask for  Stephen Oliver

Direct Line 01246 345313
Fax 01246 345270
Our Ref LSG/SO
Your Ref

19 May 2017

Licensing Act 2003 — section 34

Application by Daniel Thwaites Plc

Variation of a Premises Licence — The Ark Tavern, Chesterfield Road, Brimington,
Chesterfield S43 1AD

Decision Notice

The Council’s Licensing Committee met on 18 May 2017 to consider the application made
by Daniel Thwaites Plc for a variation of a premises licence in respect of The Ark Tavern
Chesterfield Road, Brimington, Chesterfield.

1. Representations against the application (and which had not been withdrawn) had been
made by interested parties.

2. No representations had been made by any of the Responsible Authorities against the
application.

3. The Applicant was represented by Mr M Ireland, Solicitor. Mr R Walker (Designated
Premises Supervisor at The Ark Tavern) and his partner also attended the hearing.

4. Mr Akhtar and Mr Fisher, two of the interested parties, attended the hearing.
5. The Licensing Committee considered the report which was before them and the

representations which had been received (and not withdrawn) and the submissions made
by Mr Ireland, Mr Akhtar and Mr Fisher at the hearing.

Page 89 1



6. The application had been submitted for a variation of a premises licence to (1) authorise
the activity of live music at the premises from 11:00 hours to midnight from Monday to
Sunday; and (2) to remove three conditions from the licence.

7. Decision

(a) That the application for a variation of a premises licence be granted as per the
application submitted.

(b) That an additional condition be added to the licence as volunteered by the
Applicant in order to promote the licensing objective relating to the protection of
children from harm —

“No person under the age of 18 years shall be permitted to remain on the premises
after 21:00 hours.”

8. Reasons for the Decision

The Licensing Committee carefully considered the report which was before them and the
representations which had been received (and not withdrawn) and the submissions made.

The Licensing Committee decided not to attach any weight to the written representations
from members of the public and patrons of the premises that had been made in support of
the application which had been submitted by the Applicant a few days prior to the hearing
as those representations had not been made within the prescribed period.

The Licensing Committee decided that the proposed variations in respect of the removal
of the three conditions set out in the application were non-contentious and could be
granted without undermining any of the licensing objectives.

The representations that had been made by the interested parties related to noise
nuisance, parking issues and disorder.

The Committee did not consider that the representations relating to parking issues were a
matter that could be considered in the context of the Licensing Act 2003. The Committee
accepted the Applicant’s submission that, on the facts of this particular case, parking and
highways issues were matters that could be considered under planning law but not
licensing law. The public safety licensing objective related to the safety of people using the
premises rather than the risk to safety that may arise as a consequence of vehicles
parking in the locality of the premises. The public nuisance licensing objective related to
the effect of licensable activities at the premises on people who live and work in the area
around the premises and this, in the Committee’s view, may include noise nuisance but
not parking issues.

With regard to the representations relating to disorder, the Applicant had denied that there
had been any but in any event its submissions were that (a) the police had not objected to
the application and (b) the addition of live music as a licensable activity was not relevant
to the licensing objective of preventing crime and disorder. The Licensing Committee
decided that there was no persuasive evidence before it that the premises had been

2 Page 90



responsible for undermining the licensing objective relating to the prevention of crime and
disorder. The Committee also decided it was significant that the police had not made any
objection to the application and, in all the circumstances, the objections made by
interested parties relating to disorder were not sufficient to refuse the application or to add
any extra conditions to the licence.

The Committee considered that, in the main, the objections that had been made related to
noise nuisance which, in turn, concerned the licensing objective of preventing public
nuisance.

The interested parties’ case was, in summary, that the premises are in close proximity to
residential premises and the noise caused by bands and other performers playing music
had (and is) a nuisance and the nuisance would be worse if the application was granted to
allow the premises to have live music until midnight seven days a week.

The Applicant’s case was, in summary, that apart from a music festival that had been held
at the premises 18 months ago, which had resulted in complaints being made, there had
been no issues relating to noise nuisance and live music going beyond 23:00 hours. The
Applicant submitted that the works it had recently carried out at the premises had
minimised noise escaping. The Applicant referred to the fact that the Environmental
Protection Service had not objected to the application and to the written observations that
had been made by the Environmental Health Officer. The Applicant also made reference
to the judgment made by the Administrative Court in the case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v
Wirral Borough Magistrates’ Court and others [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin).

The Committee was informed that there were other licensed premises in the locality that
were authorised to have live music performed at their premises and some of those
authorisations extended until midnight and 01:00 hours and 02:00 hours.

The Applicant submitted that its intention was, if the application was granted, to use the
extended hours on Friday and Saturday nights and to continue with the “jamming” events
on Thursday nights; however, the Applicant still wanted the flexibility of a licence that
permitted the performance of live music until midnight on Monday to Sunday.

The report that the Licensing Officer had presented made reference to the fact that the
Live Music Act 2012 automatically allowed the premises to provide live music, without
requiring a licence to do so, between the hours of 08:00 and 23:00, provided that the
audience did not exceed 500.

The Committee considered that whilst the interested parties had mainly based their
representations on noise nuisance and it was important for licensed premises to control
the levels of noise emanating from the premises there was not sufficient evidence to
refuse to grant the application or to impose additional conditions. The Committee decided
that the Applicant had taken reasonable steps to minimise noise escaping from the
premises by carrying out the recent works. The Committee also decided it was significant
that the Environmental Protection Service had not objected to the application and had
carried out monitoring after the works had been carried out which had indicated a
reduction of noise escaping and, in all the circumstances, the objections made by
interested parties relating to noise nuisance were not sufficient to refuse the application or
to add any extra conditions to the licence.

Page 91 3



9. Rights of Appeal

The interested parties who made representations against the application may appeal
against the decision to grant the application, or that on granting the application, the
Licensing Authority should have imposed different or additional conditions on the licence.
Appeals must be made in writing to Northern Derbyshire Magistrates' Court, Justice
Centre, Tapton Lane, Chesterfield S41 7TW, within the period of 21 days beginning with
the day on which the appellant was notified by the Licensing Authority of the decision
appealed against.

10. Operative date

The grant of the application takes effect on 18 May 2017.
11. Distribution of Decision Letter
This letter has been sent to the Applicant’s solicitors, The Designated Premises

Supervisor at the premises, Derbyshire Constabulary and to the interested parties who
made representations against the application.

Yours sincerely

Stephen Oliver
Solicitor

4 Page 92



THE ARK TAVERN, CHESTERFIELD

PROPOSED CONDITIONS

Where such a measure would not contravene fire safety measures, self-closing arms will be
fitted to external doors and to lobby doors to assist in preventing the outbreak of noise.

Regular supervision of external areas will be undertaken when external areas are in use and
a specific member of staff will be nominated to undertake this responsibility each time the
premises carries on licensable activities.

Signs will be erected at public exits advising customers that drinks are not permitted outside
after 23:00 each evening.

Whenever amplified regulated entertainment is hosted at the premises, the management
will conduct regular assessments of the noise emanating from the premises and, where said
assessments indicate that the level of noise may cause nuisance to local residents, the
management will take action to remedy the level of noise. Said assessment will be
documented and made available to an authorised officer upon request.

Any amplified regulated entertainment which takes place at the premises will be channelled
through a noise limiter. The noise limiter will be calibrated to such a level that the noise

does not cause a nuisance to any noise sensitive properties in the vicinity.

Whenever the premises is hosting amplified regulated entertainment, the windows and
doors will be kept closed, except for the purposes of access and egress.

Persons under the age of eighteen years will not be permitted on the premises unless
accompanied by an adult.

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence by Daniel Thwaites plc in respect of The Ark Tavern, Chesterfield Road, Brimington, Chesterfield, S43 1AD   (LC 180)
	Appendix 1 Variation application
	Appendix 1 Variation application Plan (3)
	Appendix 2 premises Licence
	Appendix 3 Derbyshire Times advert 14.06.18
	Appendix 4 representation Mr Cutforth
	Appendix 5 Environmental Health representation
	Appendix 6 Representation Akhtar amended
	Appendix 7 Representation Greaves amended
	Appendix 8 representation Fisher
	Appendix 9 representation Licensing
	Appendix 10 Amended premises plan
	Appendix 11 Facebook page
	Appendix 12 initial video summary
	Appendix 13 combined video summary amended
	Appendix 14 decision letter may 2017
	Ark Tavern Proposed Conditions




